



Nathan Le Ray

+33 6 3784 8237 nlr@fastmail.com Brest, France sxnlabs.com

Profile

Full stack engineer with 10+ years experience, I like everything related to applications and servers. Staying on the edge of the technology is mandatory and I keep learning for this purpose both in programming and servers (including databases) management.

Experience

FULL STACK ENGINEER, SXN LABS, BREST – 2007-PRESENT

I build tailored websites and applications individuals and companies. I also setup and manage servers including databases. Feel free to contact me for your needs.

INGÉNIEUR FULL STACK, KWANKO, PARIS, 2016-PRÉSENT

Redesign of the Javascript SDK used for displaying ads and interacting with them. Implementation of the norms published by the IAB.

GIS ENGINEER, CAPGEMINI, BREST – 2015-PRESENT

I work mostly on Javascript applications for interacting with Geospatial Information Systems for our customers. I write Flex and Java programs from time to time.

Education

ISEN Brest – Electronic and CS engineer, 2015

Skills

Languages: English read, spoken and written.

Programming: JavaScript, Ruby, PHP, NodeJS, Bash, Java

Databases: PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, SQLite

Framework: Ruby on Rails, Laravel, Express, Angular, Ember

Interests

Beside my work and the Internet, I'm interested by History, literature(SF, spying), cinema... I like to walk in unusual places such as industrial wasteland, which stimulate my imagination. Also I love cats. And coffee.